

Batch number 12640440BN, Expiry date: JUNE 2024

## **AUST L 270876**

Beiersdorf Australia Limited, following consultation with the Therapeutic Goods Administration, is recalling batch 12640440 BN of NIVEA Sun Protect & Moisture SPF30 Lotion 200ml (which is a sunscreen designed to protect the skin against UV) because benzene levels above the allowable amount have been detected. No other batches of NIVEA Sun Protect & Moisture SPF30 Lotion 200ml are affected by this recall.

If you have a bottle of NIVEA Sun Protect & Moisture SPF30 Lotion 200ml from batch 12640440BN, do not use it. Dispose the product and contact our customer service line to arrange a credit for your purchase.

Consumer Services 1800 103 023 or <a href="https://www.nivea.com.au/highlights/nivea-sun-recall">www.nivea.com.au/highlights/nivea-sun-recall</a>

While the levels of benzene are above those allowable under Australian standards the health risk to consumers who may have used this product is considered extremely low. TGA guidelines for this matter are set to ensure that an individuals' excess cancer risk does not exceed 1 in 100,000 if that individual used the maximum recommended amount of the product every day for 70 years.

Beiersdorf Australia Limited sincerely regrets any inconvenience to their customers.